
From: Carolann Schmitt 

To: John Kennedy 
Date: October 05, 2006

Subject:   
FCC File # 0749-EX-ST-2006
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Mr. Kennedy - 

I was out of the office yesterday for my father-in-law''s funeral. M/A-Com is requesting 5 MHz 
bandwidth for this STA. All of the other information you mentioned in your voice mail and on 
the application (lat/long, 5 kmra operating area, e-mission XID, power and ERP is correct). 

I am out of the office the rest of the week but will try to call you to re-confirm everything. 

Carolann Schmitt


